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Miller, Steve

From: Frydenlund, Judy

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2002 8:50 AM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Budget Amendments

Steve, | understand that individual budget amendments are being made directly through the LRB (via Schooff's office).
Sorry | did not get these to you on Friday but we were told "everything" was going through Schooff. Anyway Marlin has
10 amendments as follows:

1) Assembly Bill 408--relating to covenants not to compete with an empioyer or principal after the termination of the
employment or agency. '

2) Assembly Bill 409-—-relating to discharge or discrimination against an employee for disclosing the employee's
compensation.

3) Assembly Bill 531--relating to prohibiting certain computer postings that invite harassment or obscene, lewd, or
profance communication, and providing a penalty.

4) Assembly Bill 568--relating to displaying the U.S. flag at the workplace.

5) Assembly 692--relating to return of security deposit to tenant.

6) Assembly Bill 750--relating to gifts given or offered by prescription drug manufacturers and distributors to encourage
practitioners to prescribe certain drugs and providing a penalty.

7) Increase the surtax on income tax by 10%.

8) Increase the sales tax by 1%. ' N

9) Amend 59.69. 60.61, and 62.23 to require notification to abutting landowners and those within a one mile radius
thereof of potential zoning changes to accommodate a slaughterhouse.

0) All the recognition of activie military and veterans who have denistry licensure in other states. Exempt them from
the "practical" exam. ) ‘
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1, <
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

Ne

v/

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 48, line 10: after that line insert:

“SECTION 150cc. 59.69 (5) (f) of the statutes is created to read: N

59.69 (8) (f) The board may not enact or amend a zoning ordinance under this
section that affects a slaughterhouse unless the board notifies all landowners whose
property is located within a one mile radius of the slaughterhouse, or potential site
of a slaughterhouse, of the proposed ordinance or amendment.

SECTION 150gi. 60.61 (4) (e) of the statutes is created to read: : /\.

60.61 (4) (e) The board may not enact or amend a zoning ordinance under this

section that affects a slaughterhouse unless the board notifies all landowners whose

property is located within a one mile radius of the slaughterhouse, or potential site

of a slaughterhouse, of the proposed ordinance or amendment.
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SECTION 150L. 62.23 (Ld) 5. of the statutes is created to read:

62.23 (4) (d) 5. The council may not enact or amend a zoning ordinance under
this subsection that affects a slaughterhouse unless the council notifies all
landowners whose property is located within a one mile radius of the slaughterhouse,
or potentiél site of a slaughterhouse, of the proposed ordinance or amendment.”.

(END)
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